


 
 
 
 AGENDA 
 Regular Meeting 
  June 16, 2021 
 
 
I.    Call to order and determination of quorum 

 
II. Review and Approval of Minutes  

- May 19, 2021 
 

III. Review and Approval Financial Statements  
- May 2021 
 

IV. Reports 
 A. Executive Director 

1. Public Comment 
2. Executive Director Response to Public Comment 
3. Franklin Heights Resolution and Affidavit 
4. Presentation MTW 

 
 
 B. Any New Business/ Old Business 

   1. Strategic Initiatives Updates 
• Homeownership and Neighborhood Revitalization 
• Addressing Homelessness and Affordable Housing  
• Improving Organizational Efficiency and Effectiveness 

    
  
 C.     Management Reports 
  1. Housing Choice Voucher Management Report 
  2. J.R. "Polly" Lineweaver/Lineweaver Annex Program Management 

Report 
  3. Franklin Heights Program Management Report 
  4. Commerce Village Management Report 
  5. Family Self Sufficiency Management Report 
  6. Financial Monthly Report & Quarterly Investment Update 
  7. Complaints Monthly Report Update 
     
   
 D.  Strategic Planning:  Adjourn to City Hall Rm #11/12  



 
 M I N U T E S 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 May 19, 2021 
 
 The Regular Meeting of the Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Board 
of Commissioners was held on Wednesday May 19 at 4:00 p.m., at the City of 
Harrisonburg’s Hall Chambers located at 409 South Main Street, Harrisonburg Virginia. 
 
 Those present were: 
   Dany Fleming, Chair 
   Costella Forney, Vice Chair 
   Scott Gallagher, Commissioner 
   Gil Colman, Commissioner  
   Luciano Benjamin, Commissioner 
   Kevin Coffman, Commissioner 
   Christine Fasching Maphis, Commissioner 
    
Also present were: 
  Michael G. Wong, Executive Director 
  Melisa Michelsen, Attorney 
 

The Regular Meeting was called to order and quorum declared present by Dany 
Fleming Chair.  Mr. Wong then presented the April 21st minutes for consideration of 
approval.  After a period of discussion, Commissioner Fasching Maphis seconded by 
Commissioner Benjamin made the motion for approval.  The motion was unanimously 
approved.   

 
Mr. Wong then presented the April financials for consideration of approval.  After a 

period of discussion, Commissioner Colman seconded by Commissioner Gallagher made 
the motion for approval.   The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
  Chairperson Fleming then opened the floor for general public comment.  Stephanie 
Stotts, JR Polly Lineweaver questioned about the utility allowance at JR Polly and related 
of concerns with the availability of utility schedules, front entrance door being broken, and 
late fees causing evictions.  She related of the need for HRHA to spend its COVID funds 
on those repairs and of the need for an online complaint form.  No other public comment 
was received.   
 
 Mr. Wong then responded to the comment and related that Ms. Stott’s resides in a 
property in which utilities are included.  He stated that the HCV utility standards are 
updated annually and posted on the Authority’s website.  He related of being unaware of 
any current issues with the front door, however, he did state that the door is used 
frequently and has been repaired on multiple occasions. He stated of the need to check 
on the status of the door.  Mr. Wong then clarified that the Authority had discontinued late 
fee charges since March 2020.   He related that the COVID funds received are restrictive 
to specific programs and services.  He stated that the funds cannot be used to support 
ineligible activities.  Mr. Wong then related that the Authority’s online feedback form is 



available and accessible on HRHA’s website. 
 
Mr. Wong then introduced Ms. Amy Snyder, Assistant to the City Manager, who provided 
an overview of the recently completed City of Harrisonburg Housing study.  She related 
that the City is currently developing its action plans and noted the different 
recommendations associated with HRHA.  Mr. Wong related of being appreciative of the 
presentation due to it creating a common understanding for the Commissioners of the 
local housing needs.    
 
 Mr. Wong then presented a resolution requesting approval to modify the Authority’s 
retirement program by eliminating the 1000-hour requirement to qualify.  He related that 
the change will assist hourly workers in accessing the benefit more quickly.  After a period 
of discussion, Commissioner Colman seconded by Commissioner Benjamin made the 
motion approving the resolution.  The resolution was unanimously approved.    
 
 Mr. Wong then provided a brief update and overview of the program initiatives and 
reports.  Chairperson Fleming asked about the JR Polly Lineweaver report due to the 
numbers not being consistent. Mr. Wong related of a possible error and will need to check 
the report.  Mr. Wong then discussed possible options for a strategic planning meeting.  
After a period of discussion, it was agreed to hold the strategic planning meeting following 
the June 16th board meeting.  No formal action was taken on this item. 
 
 Commissioner Benjamin seconded by Commissioner Fasching Maphis then made the 
motion to approve the management reports and adjourn.  The motion was unanimously 
approved.   
 
                                                     _________________                                       
Michael G. Wong    Dany Fleming 
Executive Director   Chair 
 





















Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing AuthorityHarrisonburg Redevelopment and 

Housing Authority
Moving to Work

Plan

Achieving Exceptional Results

Michael Wong, Harrisonburg RHA



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

What Is Moving to Work (MtW)?

• MtW promotes use of innovative strategies to address local needs
• MtW ≠ Program‐Wide Employment Requirements!
• Demonstration program for selected public housing agencies (PHAs)
• 39 previously designated agencies
• Congress authorized expansion to additional 100 agencies in 2016 

• Evaluates the impact of adopted changes for program improvements 
on statutory goals
• Self Sufficiency
• Housing Choice and 
• Cost Effectiveness

M tW 2



Moving to Work – Changes at PHA Level
• Able to modify or waive certain 
program rules
• Housing and self‐sufficiency strategies
• Approaches for providing and 
administering housing assistance

• Design and develop local policies / 
procedures
• Innovative, tailored strategies to address 
community needs and challenges

• Allows PHAs to use funds flexibly 
(“fungibility”)
• Housing assistance payments 
(operational) & administrative fees 
(overhead)

MtW 3



MtW Mission Statement

To be a proactive innovative agency that
uses evidence based housing policies
that addresses local needs, increases
resident/ program participant’s self‐
sufficiency outcomes, provides greater
mobility and access to housing options
including supportive services, and
promotes efficiency and efficacy in the
delivery and operations of all services.

MtW 4



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

HRHA Values
• Treat all individuals with respect and dignity
• Base decisions on rational and provable data
• Policies and procedures promote self‐sufficiency and maximize resident/program 
participant’s housing potential with a goal of homeownership

• Resident/program participants have choice with mobility, access to housing, and option 
to not participate in supportive services/specific housing programs that have term limits

• All policies will be viewed through a racial equity lens
• Housing assistance services prioritize the most vulnerable & those with the greatest need
• Affirmatively furthering fair housing
• Continuous improvement ‐ we routinely and regularly evaluate and modify as necessary 
policies, procedures, and business practices

• Efficient and effective operations 

M tW 5



Local Needs -
Community and Program Challenges

• Limited availability of affordable 
housing ‐ one bedroom accessible 
units and landlord participation
• Need for housing search and 
stabilization services for high‐
barrier participants
• Current certification processes 
create disincentives to self 
sufficiency
• Self esteem ‐ programming for 
success

MtW 6



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

MtW Statutory Goals

• Self Sufficiency: 
• Improve self sufficiency outcomes and incentivize employment for residents 
and program participants

• Housing Choice: 
• Increase mobility to promote safe, quality housing choices
• Improve access to supportive housing / supportive services and community 
resources

• Cost Effectiveness:
• Improve efficiency, reduce costs, leverage other funds
• Changes in staffing and resources

M tW 7



MtW Program Standards

• HRHA must: 
• Continue supporting low‐income families; 
at least 75 percent of families assisted 
must be very low‐income

• Establish a “Reasonable Rent Policy” 
designed to encourage employment & 
self‐sufficiency by participating families

• Continue to assist substantially the same 
total number of families

• Maintain comparable mix of families (by 
family size)

• Continue adhering to Housing Quality 
Standards; these cannot be waived

• MtW agencies remain subject to the 
full range of HUD monitoring, 
oversight, and evaluation efforts

MtW 8



MtW Resident/Participant
Protections
• In The Plan, HRHA includes:

• Exemptions (e.g., elderly/disabled)
• Impact analysis
• Hardship policy if potential impact 
(e.g., rent burden)

• In The Process, HRHA monitors:
• Changes and improvements in 
response to MtW outcomes

• Resident/participant input 
• Ability to change program 
activities or policies if an 
undesirable burden is identified

MtW 9



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

MtW – Proposed Activities Overview

Self Sufficiency

Escrow

Incentives

Leveraging community 
partnerships for health, education, 

economic & housing success

Housing Choice

Landlord incentives for recruitment 
& retention

Development and project‐basing of 
vouchers

Housing search support and 
security deposit assistance

Cost Savings

Accepting partner inspections

Reducing frequency of 
certifications and changes

Simplifying rent calculation

M tW 10



Self Sufficiency: Achieving Exceptional 
Results

• Change from Escrow program to an Incentive 
based program
• Short term awards based on individual achievement
• Health, Education, Employment and Housing Focus

• Use of a Coaching Model
• Case management services 6 months post 
graduation

• Linkages to Community based Partnerships to 
improve access to 
• Health services
• Education ‐ Job training, BRCC
• Support Services (ex. childcare, Way to Go)

Community 
Resources

Coaching

Incentives



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Incentives

• Major Categories: 1. Education 2. Financial Wellness/Employment 3. 
Home Ownership 4. FSS Participation/Activities 5. Family Wellness & 
Stability
• Per contract = 5 or 7 years.  
• Average total incentive annual earning / contract earning: $1,275 / 
$4,100
• Maximum total incentive annual earnings possible per year / per 
contract: $5,650 / $10,850
• Current cap for all escrow earned per contract family: $25,000

M tW 12



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Education Incentives

Activity  Amount  Requirements Notes 

GED or ESL 
Completion 

$50  Certificate 

Associates or 
Technical training

$250 Certificate Cap 3 certificates, ex: CCMA, 
CDL, CPT

Bachelors  $300 Certificate

Masters  $400 Certificate

M tW 13

Average participant annual earning / contract earning:  $250 / $300
Maximum earnings possible per year / per contract: $1,500 / $1,500 (all activities, 3 certifications)



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Financial Wellness

M tW 14

Activity  Amount  Requirements

Credit Repair $200 Credit Report, Plan in collaboration 
with GreenPath or other agency, 
starting & ending credit score

Budget every month for six months $100 for 6 mo / $200 for 12mo
$1,000 possible over 5 years

Completed budget by month including 
income, all expenses

Deposit in savings account for six 
months 

$150 for 6 mo / $300 for 12mo
$1500 possible over 5 years

6‐month statements with min 
monthly $25 deposit, no withdrawal

Maintain full‐time work for 12 
months. (30 hours+ )

$300 for 12 months
$1,500 possible over 5 years

Paystubs start to finish or letter from 
employer

Average participant annual earning / contract earning: ~ $400 / $2,000
Maximum earnings possible per year / per contract: ~ $1,000 / $4,200



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Homebuyer Incentives

M tW 15

Activity  Amount  Requirements

Rental Education Course  $125 Certificate 

Home Buyer Course  $125 Certificate 

Pre‐qualification  $250 Pre‐qualification document 

Contract on a Home & Closing Date Set  $2,000 Contact, Communication with Title Company 

Average participant annual earning / contract earning: ~ $125 / $250
Maximum earnings possible per year / per contract: ~ $2,500 / $2,500



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Family Wellness & Stability Incentives

M tW 16

Activity  Amount  Requirements

Counseling/ Therapy/ Support 
Group for 3 months

$200 max per year 
$1,000 per contract 

Signed letter from the provider (FSS 
provide letter)

Drivers License (does not 
include renewal) 

$150  Copy of license and any driver’s ed 
certificates. One‐time payment. 

Average participant annual earning / contract earning: ~ $350 / $550
Maximum earnings possible per year / per contract: ~ $350 / $1,150



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Participation Incentives

M tW 17

Activity  Amount  Requirements

Goal Sheet Every month 
by the 10th for a year 

$200 Goal Sheets for 12 months, 
1 late goal sheet allowed

Attend 2 FSS/HRHA 
events in a year   

$100 Attendance signature

FSS Participation/Activities ‐ $300/yr, $1,500 over 5 years
Average participant annual earning / contract earning: ~ $300 / $1,000
Maximum earnings possible per year / per contract: ~ $300 / $1,500



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

FSS Tier Escrow Model
• Participants who pay rent late (Franklin Heights) will 
not earn escrow through tier model for that month. 

• Escrow earned through the tier model does NOT get 
disbursed via check but is held in savings as with the 
traditional model. 

• Participants can withdraw escrow from their savings 
following the established guidelines of the interim 
withdrawal process. 

M tW 18

Income Range
(annually/household)

Amount
(per month)

$10,000 ‐ $14,999 $50

$15,000 ‐ $19,999 $75

$20,000 ‐ $24,999 $100

$25,000 ‐ $29,999 $125

$30,000 ‐ $34,999 $150

$35,000 ‐ $39,999 $175

$40,000 ‐ $44,999 $200

$45,000 ‐ $49,999 $225

$50,000+  $250



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Housing Choice: Achieving Exceptional 
Results
• Continuation of Landlord Recruitment and 
Retention program:
• Payments/reimbursements for vacancy loss, 
damage claims, extra month rent, signing 
bonus

• Covering costs for rental security deposit 
• Dedicating personnel to assist with housing 
search and location

• Project‐basing: Increase flexibility to 
project base rental assistance by removal 
of limits to the number of project base 
units in building, increase the number of 
vouchers available to project base and 
eliminate the procurement process for PHA 
owned units.

M tW 19

Landlords

Engagement

Incentives

Build Relationships



Landlord Incentives for Tenant Based 
Vouchers
Vacancy Loss 
• Payment of up to one month’s contract rent 
for the prior lease upon execution of a new 
HAP contract. The only exclusion would be 
unit changes within the same owner’s 
portfolio.

Damage Claims 
• Payment of up to one month’s contract rent 
for damage claims, if cost of repairs exceeds 
security deposit, upon execution of a new 
HAP contract.

Other Incentives 
• Maximum possible payments:
• Landlord bonus for referring another landlord: $250

• Paid to referring landlord upon execution of a HAP 
contract with a new landlord

• New landlord signing bonus: $250 *
• New contract bonus: $250 *

• Accessible unit bonus; 1BR Unit; or “Exception Area” 
Incentive: $150 *
• Or higher payment standard of 140% of FMR???

• Security Deposit Assistance: up to one month’s 
contract rent

*Excludes HRHA‐owned and tax credit properties

MtW 20



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Cost Saving: Achieving Exceptional Results
Rent Policies

• Increase elderly/disabled 
allowance to $1,500

• Eliminate medical expenses 
deduction

• Removal of childcare expense 
deduction

• Minimum household rent will 
increase from $50. to $100.

• Participant rent responsibilities will 
increase from 30% to 35% of 
adjusted income

Exclusion of Certain Incomes

•Self certification of assets under 
$50,000.00.  Documentation of 
bank statements and other assets 
are required only if greater than 
$50,000.00 
•Elimination of earned income 
disallowance

•Exclusion of school grant as income
•Income for household dependents 
20 and under will not be counted

Certifications

• Adoption of triennial certification 
schedule and reduce the number 
of interims certification (one 
annually)
• Increased earnings will not 
impact rent until the next three 
year certification

• Income decrease can result in a 
rent change once per calendar 
year

• No longer need to report increase 
changes in income(unless increase 
from zero income)

• Adoption of HQS inspections from 
other agencies

• Simplified Utility Allowance



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts

M tW 22

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment Percent 

of Income

Total Tenant
Payment 
(rounded)

Disabled Single 
Person Family

Monthly Income 
$794 Current $400 $9,128 760.67 30% $228

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$9,528

MtW $1,500 $8,028 669.00 35% $234

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment Percent 

of Income

Total Tenant
Payment 
(rounded)

Elderly Family

Monthly Income 
$1,424 Current $400 $16,688 1390.67 30% $417

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$17,088

MtW $1,500 $15,588 1299.00 35% $455

Monthly 
change: 
$6 increase

Monthly 
change: 
$38 increase



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts

M tW 23

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment Percent 

of Income

Total Tenant
Payment 
(rounded)

Adult + 1 minor 
dependent

Monthly Income 
$944 Current $480 $10,848 904 30% $271

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$11,328

MtW $480 $10,848 904 35% $316

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment Percent 

of Income

Total Tenant
Payment 
(rounded)

Disabled Single 
(no medical
expenses)

Monthly Income 
$777 Current $400 $8,942 743.67 30% $223

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$9324

MtW $1,500 $7,824 652.00 35% $228

Monthly 
change: 
$45 increase

Monthly 
change: 
$5 increase



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts

M tW 24

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment % of 

Income

Total Tenant
Payment 
(rounded)

Adult with 3 
Dependent 
Minors, no 
childcare

Monthly Income 
$2,200 Current $1,400 $24,960 $2,080 30% $624

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$26,400

MtW $1,400 $24,960 $2,080 35% $728

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment Percent 

of Income

Total Tenant
Payment 
(rounded)

2 Adults + 
4 Dependent
Minors, no 
childcare 
expenses

Monthly Income 
$1,500 Current $1,920 $16,080 $1,340 30% $402

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$18,000

MtW $1,920 $16,080 $1,340 35% $469

Monthly 
change: 
$104 increase

Monthly 
change: 
$67 increase



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts

M tW 25

Deductions 
(allowances &
expenses)

Adjusted Annual 
Income (subtract 

deductions)

Adjusted 
Monthly 
Income

Total Tenant 
Payment % 
of Income

Total Tenant
Payment (higher 
of % income or 
MINIMUM RENT)

Zero Income 
Family

Monthly Income 
$0 Current $0 $0 $0 30% $50

Annual Income 
(monthly x 12) 
$0

MtW $0 $0 $0 35% $100

Monthly 
change: 
$50 increase

• Increased elderly/disabled deduction (from $400 to $1,500) greatly offsets the impact of 
rent changes on most elderly/disabled households

• Rent changes for other families are balanced by reduced certification frequency: 
increases in income will not trigger a subsequent interim to increase rent portion

• Hardship waivers will be put in place to specify when & how to make exceptions to



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

Timeline Through Selection

Dec 2015 ‐ Congress 
authorizes MtW 
expansion

Nov 2018 ‐ HRHA board of 
commissioners approves 
resolution to pursue MtW

Jan 2019 ‐ HRHA submits letter of interest 
to HUD to participate in MtW

July 2019 ‐ HUD notifies HRHA of 
eligibility to participate in 

regional lottery

Aug 28 ‐
HUD notifies 
HRHA of 

selection for 
MtW 

designation

12/1/2015 6/1/2016 12/1/2016 6/1/2017 12/1/2017 6/1/2018 12/1/2018 6/1/2019 12/1/2019 6/1/2020

M tW 26



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

HRHA MtW Application Submission (2020)
• September 4, 2020 ‐ Notices sent to HRHA residents/program participants of the Authority’s intention 
to participate in the MtW demonstration

• September 16, 2020 ‐ Resident/program participant meeting‐ HRHA Board of Commissioners Meeting

• September 30, 2020 ‐ Resident/program participant meeting 

• October 16, 2020 ‐ Draft MtW plan available for public inspection ‐ 30 day public comment period 
(10/16‐11/16/2020)

• October 21, 2020 ‐ Public Comment‐ HRHA Board of Commissioners Meeting

• October 27, 2020 ‐ City Council Presentation

• October 29, 2020 ‐ Resident/program participant meeting @4:00 PM and 6:00 PM 

• November 16, 2020 ‐ Public Comment period ended

• November 18, 2020 ‐ HRHA Board of Commissioners approved MtW plan by resolution

• December 4, 2020 ‐ Application was due to HUD

M tW 27



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

HRHA MtW Plan - Significant Dates and Key 
Milestones - 2021

• March 2021 ‐ HRHA received notice from HUD of plan approval and MTW 
agency status
• July 2021 ‐ HRHA implements MtW financial fungibility
• August 2021 ‐ Public hearing/comment‐HRHA revises annual and 
administrative plan to reflect 2022 goals and initiatives‐propose any new 
activities or waivers to be initiated in 2022
• October 2021 ‐ HRHA submits annual plan and MTW proposals to HUD 
and HRHA initiates Triennial Recertification process for 1/1/2022 HCV 
participants
• January 2022 ‐ HRHA initiates all other proposed MTW activities

28



Harrisonburg Redevelopm ent &
Housing Authority

HRHA MtW plan updates are at 
www.harrisonburgrha.com/mtw

Questions on HRHA participation in MtW? 

Contact Michael Wong, Executive Director at 
540‐434‐7386 or 

wongway@harrisonburgrha.com
M tW 29



VOUCHER PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SUMMARY 
MAY 2021 FOR 6/16/21 BOARD MEETING 

 
1. Waiting List, Housing Choice Voucher (month-end) 

 

 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR 6BR Total 
 Applications by Unit Size 510 761 537 202 41 3 2,054 
 New Applicants This Month 47 62 28 14 2  153 

 
2. Voucher Utilization (month-end) 

 

All Vouchers 956 100.0% 
 Vouchers Leased (under HAP): 809 84.6% 
 Vouchers Issued (no HAP, searching): 61 6.4% 
 Vouchers Not In Use: 86 9.0% 
 

3. Voucher Issuance (this month) 
 

Vouchers Issued 24 
 Tenant-Based 22 
 Port-In 2 

 
Briefings Held 23 
 Tenant-Based 22 
 Project-Based 1 

 
4. Searching Voucher Details (month end) 

 

Size # Households Average Voucher 
Age (Days) 

1BR 35 110 
2BR 13 100 
3BR 8 67 
4BR+ 5 58 

 
5. HAP Expenditures 

Total HAP Expenditures (excluding FSS) $486,966 
Leased Vouchers (month end) 808 
Average Per Unit Cost $602.68 

 
6. Landlord Information 

225 Landlords currently in program 
    2 New landlords to the program this month 
    6 Landlord bonuses ($250 each) paid this month 
  42 Landlords using Assistance Connect Portal as of 6/11/21 

 
7. Inspections Completed this Month 

•   5 New lease inspections by HRHA (4 initial, 1 follow-up)  
•   2 Customer-requested inspections 
•   1 New lease inspections by Waynesboro for HRHA-owned units (100% passed) 
• 29  Owner certifications of acceptable condition (COVID periodic inspection waiver for occupied units) 

 
8. PIC Submission: 99.2% 
 

I certify that the forgoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
___________________________ June 11, 2021 
Elizabeth Webb, HCV Manager Date 




















	2021 Board Packet-June
	Agenda-Jun 21
	Minutes-May 21
	BoardofCommissioners6162021rev
	Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority�Moving to Work �Plan
	What Is Moving to Work (MtW)?
	Moving to Work – Changes at PHA Level
	MtW Mission Statement
	HRHA Values
	Local Needs -�Community and Program Challenges
	MtW Statutory Goals
	MtW Program Standards
	MtW Resident/Participant�Protections
	MtW – Proposed Activities Overview
	Self Sufficiency: Achieving Exceptional Results�
	FSS Incentives
	FSS Education Incentives
	FSS Financial Wellness
	FSS Homebuyer Incentives
	FSS Family Wellness & Stability Incentives
	FSS Participation Incentives
	FSS Tier Escrow Model
	Housing Choice: Achieving Exceptional Results
	Landlord Incentives for Tenant Based Vouchers
	Cost Saving: Achieving Exceptional Results
	Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts
	Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts
	Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts
	Rent Policy Waiver – Examples of Impacts
	Timeline Through Selection
	HRHA MtW Application Submission (2020)
	HRHA MtW Plan - Significant Dates and Key Milestones - 2021
	HRHA MtW plan updates are at www.harrisonburgrha.com/mtw ��Questions on HRHA participation in MtW? ��Contact Michael Wong, Executive Director at 540-434-7386 or wongway@harrisonburgrha.com

	05_2021 HCV Report

